

Borough of Mount Joy

Public Works Committee Meeting Minuets for December 11, 2017

Meeting time: 6:30 PM

MEMBERS PRESENT: Councilor Ginder, Councilor Millar, & Councilor Seidel

The meeting was called to order by Councilor Ginder at 6:30 PM

OTHERS PRESENT: Borough Manager Samuel Sulkosky, Public Works Director Dennis Nissley, Stormwater Officer David Salley, Councilor Deering, Councilor Youngerman, Mayor Bradley, Linda Zook, Ned Sterling, Jackie Mundorff, David Moyer, Mackenzie Shine, Ella Warburton, and Bruce Haigh

- I. APPROVAL OF DECEMBER 11, 2017 PUBLIC WORKS MEETING AGENDA
- II. HEARING OF ANY CITIZEN CONCERNS Time limit of three minutes per individual.
 - 1. Ned Sterling-13 W. Main St
 - i. Mr. Sterling shared his concerns about tree removal and replacement along Main St.
 - Nissley responded that this was discussed at the November Public Works
 Committee meeting and the Committee agreed that Public Works should not take
 additional responsibility of the trees outside the Main St Revitalization area.
 - 2. Jackie Mundorff-1104 Wood St.
 - Mrs. Mundorff shared her concerns about the snow removal during a weather event along Musser Rd and Wood St. Mrs. Mundorff explained that she has had issues in the past with snow being built up on the sidewalks.
 - 1. Nissley explained the winter weather process and how public works removes snow. Nissley also explained that Musser Rd is maintained by PennDOT.
 - 2. Mayor Bradley responded by saying that he would reach out to PennDOT about the maintenance along Musser Rd.
 - 3. Linda Zook-537 N. Plum St.
 - i. Mrs. Zook shared her comments about road widths and snow removal on sidewalks pertaining to the N. Plum St. paving project.
- III. APPROVAL OF MINUTES from the November 13, 2017 meeting.

IV. ITEMS OF BUSINESS

1. Storm Water

A. Salley stated that ARRO has submitted BMP implementation project finalized plans to DEP for review

2. Parks

A. Donegal High School -FBLA tree planting

Mackenzie Shine and Ella Warburton presented to the Committee a tree planting
event in Mount Joy to be held around the end of April or the beginning of May. This
will be an educational event that will promote healthy environment activities
throughout the community.

B. Gateway Park

1) Nissley stated that parks staff will be removing overgrown brush around the stone archway. Nissley added that an Eagle scout will be completing his service project by researching the history of the arch way and designing improvements to the park.

C. Kiwanis Club Community Project

1) Nissley reported that the Kiwanis Club has voted to pursue the design of a 16'x36' pavilion at Borough Park. The Kiwanis will submit plans to Council for approval.

D. Cyclones request to use Lakes field

 Nissley reported that the Mount Joy Cyclones have submitted their 2018 schedule to the Committee for their home games at the Lakes park

3. Equipment

A. ARLE grant application

1) No new updates

4. Streets and Alley

A. Mount Joy Sportsmen's Association sign request

David Moyer presented to the Committee, designs to install a sign on an existing
post that would direct participants to the Mount Joy Sportsman's Club. The
Committee agreed for staff to send a letter that neither denies or grants permission to
install the sign.

B. N. Plum Street sidewalks

1) Nissley reported that staff met with representatives with the Florin Church of the Brethren and proposed options to install an asphalt public path. This option will also improve the drainage in the area. The church's representatives will be taking these options to their board.

5. Old Market Street/Rotary Park pedestrian path

- A. Nissley reported that LCCTC has finished the railing. A ribbon cutting event will be set in the spring.
- 6. Marietta Avenue Paving and Pedestrian connection
 - A. Public meeting
 - Nissley provided the committee with a sample advertisement for a public meeting.
 PennDOT and ARRO will be present to discuss the project in detail and to answer any questions
- 7. Jacob Street bridge removal
 - A. Sulkosky reported that PennDOT has taken the lead for the bridge removal.
- 8. Rail Enhancements Project Phase II
 - A. Nissley stated that staff has been meeting with Gannett Fleming on a bi-weekly.
- V. HEARING OF ANY CITIZEN CONCERNS Time limit of three minutes per individual.
 - 1. Bruce Haigh- 503 Rose Petal Ln.
 - Mr. Haigh shared his comments and concerns pertaining to the Borough's Pollution Reduction Plan
 - 2. Joshua Deering-33 Frank St
 - i. Has there been any discussion on installing electric and/or water at Old Standby Park?
 - ii. Mr. Deering shared his comments on the delay of the Marietta Avenue Paving and Pedestrian connection project
 - iii. Will any of the improvements include the stone arch way
 - 1. Nissley commented that the Eagle scout would do some historical research of the arch way
 - iv. Mr. Deering shared the possibility of talking with the Mount Joy township in installing snow fence on the township side of N. Plum St.

VI. ANY OTHER MATTER TO COME BEFORE THE COMMITTEE

- 1. Councilor Ginder and Councilor Millar thanked Councilor Seidel for his service to the community by bringing new ideas to the table
- VII. ADJOURN- The meeting was adjourned by Councilor Seidel at 8:21 PM